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DUNSTER FAIR

A fair in North Street was granted to the burgesses c. 1253 for a tun of wine. It was being held by 1355 when Robert the schoolmaster was deputed to collect the profits for John de Mohun and was assaulted. A piepowder court, for strangers attending the fair, was occasionally recorded in the late 14th century. Small sums were received from fair tolls and in 1398 the Pentecost fair brought a profit after expenses of 9s 2d to the lord. Apart from statements of its value there are very few references to the fair. In the 1530s the fair was held on Whit Monday. Charges of 2d a horse or for 20 sheep in 1583 could have applied to the fair or the market. In 1596 the constable appointed a watch at the fair on the orders of one of the deputy lieutenants. Welshmen fought the watch and one later died. The fair was recorded in 1609.


In 1654 a Luttrell servant was given a lease of new houses with the right to erect sheep pens against the garden paling in fair time and this right descended with the house into the 18th century. In the 1720s the Ship inn, on the site of the present Luttrell Arms, also had the right to have sheep pens in front. As both properties with pens stood at the far north end of High Street that was presumably where livestock were kept during the fair. Toll payers at the 1767 fair included three lottery promoters besides sellers of silver, books, brass, hardware, earthenware, bread, confectionary, lace, fruit, and clothing. There were c. 50 standings around the shambles, in front of inns and along Middle Street. However over half the sheep and bullocks brought to the fair were not sold. The landlord of the Ship kept the hurdles for the pens and was supplied with new ones from the Luttrell estate. In 1770 there were 133 old and 117 new boards for the fair. 

By 1767 the fair was already in decline and standings and toll receipts had halved by 1789, and halved again by 1804. A painting of c. 1800 shows sheep being sold on the east side of the street and people gathered around the shambles and Yarn Market. That may represent the fair rather than the market, although both were by then in decline. The last recorded fair in the centre of Dunster was in 1819 when there were only seven standings offering toys, confectionery, millinery, punch and ‘luck in the bag’. The only livestock were bullocks but only 31 out of 145 were sold. Toll receipts were 5s 8d. By the 1830s the fair was held under Conygar hill and a stock fair at Christmas begun c. 1838. In the 1860s a travelling fair pitched under Conygar hill but livestock were still penned in the High Street on Whit Monday. Between 1875 and 1886 the stock fair was replaced by monthly cattle auctions held on Priory green. Cheap train fares were issued to encourage trade but sales were moved to Williton. However the Dunster Show, held since the 1840s, has replaced the fair. It continues to be held every August on the Lawns north of the Castle.


The livestock fair was probably held at the north end of High Street where properties had the right to erect sheep pens in fair time in the 17th and 18th centuries and hurdles were kept at the Ship.
 In 1770 there were 133 old and 117 new boards for the fair. Three lottery promoters and sellers of silver, books, brass, hardware, earthenware, bread, confectionary, lace, fruit, and clothing had c. 50 standings around the shambles, in front of inns and along Middle Street in 1767 but most livestock remained unsold. The fair was already in decline as there were 250 boards for stalls in 1770. Standings and toll receipts had halved by 1789 and halved again by 1804.

A painting of c. 1800 shows a few sheep on the east side of High street and people gathered around the shambles and Yarn Market. That may represent the fair or the market.
 The last recorded traditional fair was in 1819 when seven standings offered toys, confectionery, millinery, punch and ‘luck in the bag’. The only livestock were bullocks but only 31 out of 145 were sold.
 A travelling fair pitched under Conyger hill in the 1860s and the Dunster Show, started in 1838, is now  held every August on the Lawns north of the castle.
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